
TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Jane Whittington, City Clerk 

DATE: January 3, 2025 

Sugar Hill 

RE: Qualifying Fees 2025 Municipal Election 

The City of Sugar Hill will be holding an Election on November 4, 2025 for two City Council 
Posts and the Mayor. The Qualifying fee for this election needs to be set by February 1st of any 
year in which an election will be held. The qualifying fee is $108.00 for City Council and 
$162.00 for Mayor which is 3% of the total gross salary of the offices in the preceding calendar 
year. The election will be held to fill the following posts: City Council Post 4 currently held by 
Alvin Hicks, City Council Post 5 currently held by Taylor Anderson and Mayor currently held by 
Brandon Hembree. This notice was advertised to satisfy the requirements of O.C.G.A. § Sec 21-
2-131(a)(l)(A). 
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PUBLIC NOTICE 
QUALIFYING FEES 

CITY OF SUGAR HILL 
MUNICIPAL ELECTION 

Notice is hereby given that the City of Sugar Hill will be holding a General 
Election on Tuesday, November 4, 2025 for two City Council Posts and the Mayor. The 
Qualifying fee for this election is hereby set at $108.00 for City Council and $162.00 for 
Mayor which is 3 % of the total gross salary of the offices in the preceding calendar year. 
The electionwcill be·held to ·fill the following posts: City Council Post 4 currently held by 
Alvin Hicks, City Council Post 5 currently held by Taylor Anderson and Mayor currently 
held by BrandonHembree. This notice is given to satisfy the requirements of O.C.G.A. § 
Sec 21-2-13'1{:a)(l)(A). 

'NOTICIAPUBLICA 
TARIFAS DE CALIFICACION 

CIUDAD DE SUGAR HILL 
ELECCIONS MUNICIPALES 

Se daesteiavi'So"'que·~la{:!iudad,cl.e .Sugar Hill tendra una Elecci6n General el Martes 4 de 
noviembre.-de.i1J025rpara·dos puestos del Concejo Municipal yel pu:esto de alcalde. La 

tarifade.-calificaci6n-paraesta'elecci6n se establece en $108.00parael Conoejo 
Municipaly::$162~00p.ara·elalc.alde, que es el 3% del salario bruto total de los cargos en 

el afio ,calendario anterior. La elecci6n se llevara a cabo para cubrir los siguientes 
puestos:::Puesto,4 del Concejo que actualmente ocupado por Alvin Hicks, Puesto 5 del 

Concejo Municipal que actualmente ocupado por Taylor Anderson y el puesto de alcalde 
que:actualmente-ocupado.por Brandon Hembree. Este aviso se proporciona para 

satisfacer.losrequisitos de O.C.G.A. § Sec. 21-2-131(a)(l)(A). 


